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Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation
MorphoTrak Clarification Questions – Set 1
	Item
	Document
	Section
	Table Reference (If Applicable)
	RFP Page Number(s)
	Question

	1 
	AFIS Project High Level Plan
	C.4 Management Response, C.5 System Documentation, and E.13 Bid Deliverables


	Tables 2.0 – 7.0
	Pages 19-27 and pages 48 and 49
	E.13 specifies the response format, and indicates that Responses to Specifications / Requirements be provided under the following four tabs:
Tab 1: Hardware

Tab 2: System Functionality 
Tab 3: Connectivity and Communication

Tab 4: Maintenance and Service

Sections C.4, the Management Response (including five plans), and C.5, System Documentation, are under the Specifications, but don’t seem to fit into any of these categories. Should we consider them services and put them under Tab 4, or do they belong somewhere else? The bidder suggests separate tabs for these sections.

	2 
	AFIS Project High Level Plan
	C.8 Functional Requirements and E.13.4 Section 4 Response to Specifications / Requirements
	Tables 8.0 to 18.0
	Pages 28-42 and 49
	E.13 specifies the response format, and indicates that Responses to Specifications / Requirements be provided under the following four tabs:

Tab 1: Hardware

Tab 2: System Functionality 

Tab 3: Connectivity and Communication

Tab 4: Maintenance and Service

The C.8 Functional Requirements tables don’t map to the tab categories above.

 1) Are the bidders expected to break tables 8.0 through 18.0 apart into the topics listed under the tabs?

2) Please confirm that we are only expected to put an X under either the “Current Capability,” “Future Release,” “Custom Dev.,” or “N/A” columns for each requirement and that detailed responses are not required.


	3 
	AFIS Project High Level Plan
	E.11 P-Cards and E.13 Bid Deliverables
	N/A
	Pages 48 and 49
	Where in the proposal response detailed in E.13 should the E.11 P-Cards response be included?

	4 
	AFIS Project High Level Plan
	F. Checklist and E.13 Bid Deliverables
	F. Checklist
	Pages 50, and  48 - 49
	Where in the proposal response detailed in E.13 should the F.Checklist be included? Or is checklist intended for the bidder’s internal use only?

	5 
	AFIS Project High Level Plan
	C.4.5 Supplier Strength and Stability
	Table 4.0
	Page 22
	Item #7 in Table 4.0 states “Provide financial statements and annual reports for the last three years.” 
Is it acceptable to only provide a 2014 Annual report if it covers financials for three years (2012, 2013, and 2014)?
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